
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
April 27, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the April 13, 2011 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 
c. Water Resources Committee Minutes 

 
7. Request for Consideration of Fee Waiver for space use by the Lake 

Casitas Rowing Association. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
 
 

 1



 2

8. Recommend approval of the creation of a full-time Water Conservation 
position. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for March, 2011 
b. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 
c. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary 2010/11 Water Year. 
d. Legislative Outreach to Support Special Districts Tax Allocations. 
e. News Articles. 
f. Investment Report 

 
10. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision 
(a) of Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Klein 
v. Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 
  Title: General Manager 
  
11. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

April 13 2011 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 13, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, Hicks and 
Bergen were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, Bob Krimmer.  There were two 
staff members and nine members of the public in attendance.  President Kaiser 
led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public comments. 
 

Pat McPherson, representing Ojai Flow, addressed the board regarding 
the efforts of Ojai Flow in investigating alternatives to Golden State Water in the 
Ojai area.  After ten months of weekly meetings, their plan calls for reduced cost 
of water and offers Casitas a significant overall customer base for a benefit to the 
Casitas district. 
 

Richard Hajas provided a report to Mr. Wickstrum which is available on 
Ojaiflow.com.  Mr. Hajas explained that his rates have increased 65% in the last 
three years and are much higher than the surrounding area.  He added that their 
pleas to the PUC have gone unanswered and the community is ready to act.  
The next steps will be the circulation of a petition requesting the Casitas board to 
form a revenue improvement district and proceed in holding an election.  The 
desired outcome is to replace Golden State with Casitas as Ojai Valley’s water 
purveyor. 
 

Bob Daddi also expressed his support of Ojai Flow.  He added that they 
are a part of Casitas now as they pay property tax to Casitas.  We have always 
been your constituents.  He asked the board to consider strongly and allow them 
to have the opportunity to vote through a ballot initiative to go through these 
steps. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board of two scheduled shutdowns in the 
coming weeks.  The first one is Monday on the Rincon Main.  The second one is 
April 26th on the Ojai Valley Main.  Mr. Wickstrum provided a status update on 
the renovations to the reservations office and the coatings on the Lazy River.  
Closed session item 12 a is being pulled from the agenda. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
 Director Word asked for the status of the removal of water service in CRW 
lands.  Mr. Wickstrum explained it can be removed.  Director Hicks complimented 
the Recreation staff for Kids Fishing Day.  Director Kaiser also appreciated the 



 2

efforts of staff and enjoyed seeing the various agencies that provided 
demonstrations. 

 
4. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the March 23, 2011 Board Meeting. 
 

 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was approved.  
 
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned the cost for the turbidity meter?  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that we have many of these meters in the plant and they provide 
critical measurements for the control and reporting at the treatment plant. 
 

Director Bergen questioned the payment to Kennedy Jenks.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained this is for working with Mary Lou Cotton and state water 
issues.  This is being done jointly with the City of Ventura.  
 

Director Word questioned #8553 for bank fees.  Are these the last ones 
we have been working through?  Ms. Collin replied yes. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
 

On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order in the amount of $24,479.14 to 

Downtown Ford Sales for the purchase of a 2011 Ford F-250. 
          APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Recommend rejection of all bids for the construction of Upper Ojai Pump 

Plant Electrical Upgrades, Specification10-343 and re-advertising the 
project.        APROVED 

 
 

  On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved.   
 



 3

9. Resolution approving a grant from the Department of Boating and 
Waterways for the reimbursement of operation and maintenance costs of 
three floating restrooms for two years at Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 

          ADOPTED 
  
The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 

Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-09. 
 
10. Matilija Dam Fine Sediment Meeting Update 
 

  Mr. Wickstrum and Director Baggerly provided an update on the Matilija 
Dam Fine Sediment Meetings they attended  
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Report on Fishery Management at Lake Casitas. 
c. Letter from City of Ventura regarding their Urban Water 

Management Plan. 
d. News Articles. 
e. Investment Report 

 
President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 3:37 p.m. and 

called for a brief recess.  At 3:42 p.m. he called the meeting back into closed 
session. 
 
12. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision 
(a) of Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz 
v. Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 

b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting back to open session at 4:46 p.m. 
stating that no action was taken. 



 4

 
13. Adjournment  
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 4:46 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
     ________________________________ 
     Secretary  

































 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  April 15, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of April 15, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
 Consultants – Jack and Mattie Oehmke, MorganStanley/SmithBarney 
  

2. Public comments.   
 None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  

None. 
 

4. Update on Investments. 
The Committee reviewed the current status of investments.  Jack Oehmke presented the 
review in a report format.  The Committee was pleased with the progress of the 
investments.  Additional copies will be provided to all Directors at the next Board meeting. 

 
5. Review of the Financial Statement for March 2011. 

The Committee reviewed the March 2011 financial statement.  It was noted that FY 2010-
11 water sales revenue lagged the 2009-10 by approximately $876,000.  The Committee 
also reviewed rainfall records and noted a correlation between rainfall events and 
reduced water sales.  It was also noted that FY 2010-11Recreation revenues lagged FY 
2009-10 by approximately $233,000.  The economy and weather are likely to have been 
the two main influences to this lag in revenues.  (Rainfall totals for FY 2009-10 and FY 
2010-11 are 28.48 and 34.53 inches, respectively, and a notable difference in the rainfall 
pattern in during each of the years.) 
 

6. Review of the Water Consumption Report for March 2011.  
It was recognized that the agricultural and pumped resale classifications are behind last 
year’s pace due to the rainfall The Committee discussed projections and basis for 
development of the 2011-12 budget revenue.  Water consumption projections (Collin) are 



 2 

for 13,500 acre-feet in FY 2010-11. 
 

7. Review of Preliminary Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 
The Committee reviewed the FY 2011-12 draft budget in the Manager Recommended 
form.  One no-cost change was requested by the Electrical/Mechanical section in order to 
address the Ventura Avenue No. 2 Pump Plant electrical before it become a major 
emergency, transferring $100,000 from the Upper Ojai Pump Plant electrical project.  
Staff has also asked to consider an additional $70,000 for replacement of the baffle plate 
in the Fish Passage Facility, noting a new problem discovered during the March 2011 
storm event caused by baffle plate holes being extremely small and restricting flows. 
 
At this time, the Committee is not recommending any changes to water rates.  The 
Committee did discuss the impending need to fund the expense for the Safety of Dam 
project and reflect that impending expense in the audit as an estimated expense.  Casitas 
is still awaiting a determination on the final cost for the SOD project. 
 
The Committee discussed the schedule for the budget process.  The draft budget will be 
provided to the Board on April 27th, followed by a workshop during the regular meeting of 
the Board of Directors on May 22, a final review and opportunity for any changes on June 
8th, and final adoption of the FY 2011-12 Budget on June 22nd. 

 
8. Review of Oak View Water Availability Schedule. 

The Committee reviewed the schedule for posting the Oak View Water Availability 
charge.  Further discussion concerned whether there was justification to continue the 
charge which bring approximately $7,500 annually to the District.  Staff will review the 
justification for the charge and determine if this charge should continue. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  April 15, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of April 11, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Kaiser, Director Baggerly, and Ron Merckling 
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.  None. 
 
4. Legislative Outreach Update. 

The Committee discussed future meetings with local State legislators concerning 
the importance of the 1% taxes received by the District, and issues related to the 
transfer of the 1% tax away from the District.  Meetings are set with 
Assemblymembers Das Williams and Tony Strickland’s offices. 
 

5. Update on interactions with Other Water Companies.   
The General Manager updated the Committee on recent discussion with the 
United Water Conservation District and City of Ventura concerning preliminary 
ideas to bring more State Water into Ventura County and the Oxnard Basin via 
the UWCD’s facilities. 
 
The General Manager also discussed a recent meeting with a committee from 
Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company and financial representatives C.M.de 
Crinis & Co., Inc. regarding the various formulation of assessments related to a 
merger with Casitas and subsequent water system improvements. 
 

5. California Special District Association Board Nominations. 
The Committee suggested sharing the request for Board nominations with the 
Board of Directors. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  April 21, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of April 18, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Director Baggerly and Director Hicks.  Staff – Ron Merckling.   
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.   

Director Hicks noted that Lake Casitas appears to have risen over the past month.  
The General Manager stated that the lake has risen to a level that is approximately 13 
feet from spill condition. 
 

4. Manager Comments.   None.  
 
5. Discussion regarding the Urban Water Management Plan.  

It is expected that a draft plan will be made available to the Committee during its 
regular meeting in May and that a public hearing and adoption of the plan will occur on 
June 22, 2011. 
 
Mr. Merckling reported on the progress in developing the 2010 Urban Water 
Management Plan.  Mr. Merckling has just received a new database from California 
Urban Water Council that needs to be completed as a part of the UWMP. 
 
It was noted that more coordination is needed with the City of Ventura and Golden 
State Water Company, which Mr. Merckling is aware of and will pursue.  The 
Committee reviewed water use numbers from the City of Ventura, noting that an 
estimate of 6,000 acre-feet for 2010 is not correct.  Mr. Merckling will address this 
inaccuracy with the City.  An additional change to the plan should include discussion 
on the in-district use of water limitations that the City must achieve, in compliance with 
Water Code.     

 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memo 
DATE:  April 22, 2011  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manger    
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Board Consideration of Fee Waiver for Space Use By The Lake Casitas Rowing 

Association  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended by staff that the request by the Lake Casitas Rowing Association (Rowing Club) to waive the 
monthly fee of $200 for exclusive use of a designated space adjacent to trailer storage be denied.  
 
BACKGROUND 
The attached letter dated February 23, 2011 outlining the Club’s request was brought before the Recreation 
Committee at the April 4, 2011 meeting and was forwarded to the Board for review and consideration.   
 
Rowing Club, a non profit 501(c) (3) entity, first entered into an agreement with the District in 2008 to allow the 
Club to utilize District facilities at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area for Club purposes.  The agreement is 
standard to other agreements, but included a payment of $200 per month for use of a specially created, exclusive 
area to store the Club’s equipment. It appears the justification for payment was in exchange for fees the Club 
would have paid if their equipment had been stored in the designated trailer storage area. The approximately 
4,900 square foot area was created for the Club’s use and was fenced and secured with Rowing Club funds. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The Lake Casitas Recreation Area officially (via contract) supports three clubs, the Ventura County Comets - 
Radio Controlled Model Airplane Club, the Ventura Disc Golf Club and the Lake Casitas Rowing Association.  
The Comets have been in the Recreation Area since 1974, the Disc Golf entered into an agreement in 2005, and 
the Rowing Club entered into an agreement in 2008.  Each Club brings positive attention, additional customers 
and is an added amenity to the Recreation Area.      
 
Each club has a similar contract agreement, yet there are slight differences. The Ventura Disc Golf Club is 
responsible for maintenance of the course and equipment.  It is of note that in 2010 the Disc Golf Course was 
rated as the #1 course in California by Disc Golf Course Review.  The Comets use a small storage shed 
exclusively and are responsible for the maintenance of the landing strip and adjacent areas, and neither pay a 
monthly fee. The Disc Golf Course and the Comets landing strip are useable by, and available to the general 
public.  The Rowing Club storage area is not.   
 
The Rowing Club requests consideration of a waiver of the $200 monthly fee due to financial hardship and has 
suggested that the “waived” fee be redirected into their youth scholarship fund.  Staff recommend that the fee 
continue because the original purpose of the fee was to recuperate revenue that could/would have been collected 
in trailer storage.  The Rowing Club collects a fee from the public for storing rowing shells in their exclusive 
area.  The Rowing Club’s justification for providing storage is that it is a necessity because Casitas trailer 
storage cannot accommodate the long lengths of the rowing shells.  The Lake Casitas Recreation Area receives 
revenue totaling $2,400 for the Rowing Club storage.  If the fee waiver is approved, that equates to a reduction 
of revenue to the Recreation Area. 
 
 
 
G:\WPDOCS\Clubs and Organizations\RowingClub-LakeCasitas\FeeWaiverMemo-042111.doc 



CasitasRowing.org
PO Box 74

Oak View, California 93022
Phone 805-642-2288

Director@CasitasRowing.org

LAKE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT February 23rd, 2011

Lake Casitas Recreation Area
Attn: Carol Belser
11311 Santa Ana Road
Ventura, CA. 93001

RE: Rowing Club Monthly Use Fee

Dear Carol,

Our rowing program is so very appreciative of the support the Water District /
Recreation Area has given our programs, and are forever thankful for the
opportunity to row at Lake Casitas. We understand that this is a luxury for us, and
we will continue to cherish it.

As our program grows, and the expenses of running the rowing club continue to
expand, we are constantly looking at ways our nonprofit organization can reel in
costs so we are better able to service our community, and be self-sustaining in
this challenging economy.

Originally, our club offered in the contract with Park Services Manager Brian to
pay a $200 per month usage fee for our organization to operate in the Recreation
Area. Since that time, we have incurred additional expenses such as trailer
storage fees, boat inspection fees, plus we have needed more rowing shells than
we expected to support events like Ventura Corporate Games and our
community Learn to Row events, and so are paying for the annual permits on
over 30 boats now. As our finances are becoming more challenging to organize,
we brought on a very experienced Club Treasurer and have been able to better
track our cash flow and expenses, and can report that we have spent over
$38,000 to date with Casitas Recreation Area since our club inception in 2008 for
our lake usage fee, trailer storage, permits, camping site rentals, and parking
passes (daily and annual). Being one of our larger expenses, we are hoping to
find a way to streamline our expenses with the LCRA and at the same time
continue to support our mission of providing the benefits of rowing to the youth of
our community.



CasitasRowing.org
PO Box 74

Oak View, California 93022
Phone 805-642-2288

Director@CasitasRowing.org

We are hoping to open a discussion with you on how we might be able to do this,
and a great idea that was presented was taking the $200 per month usage fee
that is paid to the Casitas Recreation Area and somehow redirect it into our
Junior Scholarship program (Our "1984 Fund") to help provide support for
families who are unable to afford the cost of rowing. Currently we charge kids for
the cost of items such as uniforms, hotel stays / food at away regattas, regatta
entry fees, coaching, and fleet / equipment maintenance.

Currently over 25% of our junior team is on full scholarship, and each year
Wendy has to go out into the community to various private donors and
organizations like Rotary, Kiwanis, Soroptimist, etc. and solicit support for this
scholarship program. We are expecting future years to have even a greater need
because of the difficult economy, and we hope to be able to continue providing
our "no questions asked" policy for this program, where all families do is express
a need and the expenses are taken care of.

We look forward to working with the Recreation Area in 2011, and are again
volunteering to help with the Kids Fishing Day, Chili Festival, Wine Festival, Lake
Clean Up days, and any other events that we can support. We recognize that
Lake Casitas provides a wonderful service to our community not only in the way
of being a pristine drinking water source, but a valuable recreation facility. Thank
you for your consideration and allowing us to be a part of the Casitas family.

Appreciatively,

Eric Gillett
Executive Director
Lake Casitas Rowing Association



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

 
 
DATE:    April 22, 2011 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Ron Merckling, Water Conservation and Public Affairs Manager 
 
RE: Establishment of a Dedicated Water Conservation Position 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors support the creation of a full-time water 
conservation position. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Present staffing levels are not adequate to meet increasing state regulatory demands and 
ever higher industry standards in water conservation. The Water Conservation Act of 
2009 became law with the passage of SB 7xx and the California Urban Water 
Conservation Council adopted more rigorous water conservation best management 
practices. Furthermore, water conservation staffing levels continue to be burdened by 
growing responsibilities related to regional water conservation coordination to include 
shared water programs with the Ventura Watershed Coalition, Association of Ventura 
County Water Agencies, and the Ventura County Water Efficiency Committee. Water 
conservation is a critical core responsibility of the District that will only continue to 
increase in importance in the future. Furthermore, an additional staff person will help to 
adequately address new wholesale water conservation best management practices such as 
greater coordination and assistance to Casitas’ resale agencies. And, this person will take 
on the responsibilities of the cross-connection control program.   
 
It is anticipated that a full-time water conservation position will initially cost in total in 
compensation and benefits approximately $75,000 per year. The value added benefits for 
such an expenditure include: 

 Additional supplemental water supplies through increased water 
conservation. 

 Allow Casitas to meet all of the water conservation best management 
practices as described by the DWR and CUWCC. 

 Increased water savings will help lower risks of Lake Casitas from going 
dry in a long-term drought. 

 Potentially defer purchases of supplemental water supplies in a long-term 
drought. 

 Improve customer service with a greater level of water conservation 
assistance being provided to customers and constituents.  



 Allow Casitas to take on a greater leadership role in water conservation in 
the watershed and in the region.  

 The Water Conservation/Public Affairs Manager will be more effective in 
addressing core job responsibilities of water conservation, public 
information, legislative, and grant writing programs with reduced cross-
connection responsibilities. 

 The Water Conservation/Public Affairs Manager could more effectively 
address the increasing reporting requirements to the California 
Department of Water Resources and to the CUWCC. 

 
The value and need for enhanced water conservation programs should be considered in 
the larger context of overall water resource management. While it can’t solve all of 
Casitas’ water resource challenges, water conservation can create positive effects for 
residential, agricultural and commercial customers within the district and in the region. 
And, water conservation will play a critical role to ensure a stable future water supply. 
 
To efficiently achieve Casitas’ water conservation goals, it will be essential to fund and 
fill a dedicated full-timer water conservation staff position to work on and coordinate 
Casitas’ water conservation efforts with direction from the Water Conservation Manager. 
The Water Conservation Manager will be responsible for measuring success of water 
conservation programs being implemented. 
 
Proposal: Establish a dedicated full-time staff person as a water conservation and 
cross-connection specialist. Specific goals to include: 
 
Education and Outreach Programs 
The Water Conservation Manager will implement timelines and measurable benchmarks. 
Education and public outreach efforts can go a long way toward reaching water 
conservation goals, even though expenditures for such efforts may be relatively 
inexpensive. 
 

 Assist with water survey program to ensure that Casitas meets best management 
practices, which are not currently being met with existing resources. 

 Utilize existing educational programs and groups to improve education 
foundational best management practices in water conservation (e.g. Project 
WET, Water Use it Wisely, County Agricultural Extension Office, Ventura 
County Regional Conservation District, Water Wise Consulting, and Ojai 
Rotary program). 

 Establish new programs to fill identified gaps in existing water conservation 
programs or specifically tailor projects to meet Casitas’ needs. This could 
include contacting local school districts on how to increase water conservation 
awareness. 

 Initiate a public awareness campaign for water conservation. 
 Form a local water conservation committee with resale agency representatives. 
 Assist with getting four newsletters out each year, a best management 

requirement. 



 Participate in Casitas’ Speakers Bureau 
 
Establish When Appropriate Incentive Based Programs - Investigate and initiate 
incentive programs.  

 
 Vegetation (xeric landscaping) 
 Rain barrels 
 Turf removal 
 Gray water systems 
 Water efficiency assistance programs 

 
Manage Casitas’ Cross-connection Program 
 

 Get qualified training. 
 Customer service representative 
 Investigate, analyze, and recommend/resolve outstanding issues. 
 Over see device testing requests and responses. 

 
Casitas is considered a wholesale water agency, a direct retail water agency, and an 
agricultural water agency; each of these designations places additional requirements for 
reporting and for more water conservation best management practices to be met. The 
Water Conservation Coordinator position will assist Casitas in meeting these 
requirements. 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  April 17, 2011  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report March 2011 
 
Visitation Numbers and Methodology 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations for March 2011:   

 March 2010 March 2011 Feb 2011 
Visitor Days 44,960 30,724 18,216 
Camps 3,592 2,298 1,758 
Cars 11,240 7,681 4,554 
Boats 861 586 326 
Kayaks & Canoes 18 4 5 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2009/2010 433760
2010/2011 439040
% Change 1.217

 
Administration 
BOR gave approval for a month to month agreement in February and the Board approved Gary Wolfe  
to operate the Park Store this upcoming season.  Improvements and plans for the store were made in March and it  
opened in April 2011.    
 
Boating/Fishing March  

There were 32 cables sold for new inspections, 28 vessel re-inspections, and 1,128 boats were retagged. 
Eighteen boats failed the first inspection.   Shoreline fishing at night was held March 18 and 19. There was a Western 
Outdoor News day tournament on March 19.  Twenty-four boats (teams) participated.    
 
APSO Geoff Mosdale attended an invasive species workshop at Lake Cachuma on March 24, to discuss the various 
types of aquatic muscles and plants that could infect a body of water.  In attendance were people from the various 
lakes interested in learning how to detect, inspect and protect their respective lakes or reservoirs from these invasive 
species.  The group discussion included various methods we are all using to prevent the contamination of our 
waterways.  Lake Casitas has been, and remains the benchmark in demonstrating best practices in our boating 
inspection process.  Casitas is recognized state wide for our polices and procedures which are supported and 
endorsed by other agencies including the CA. Dept. of Fish and Game.   
 
The LCIF funded 2011 Kids Fishing Day was held on Saturday, March 26.  It was estimated that over 2,000 people 
attended the event. The planted fish were from Chaulk Mound Trout Ranch and were well received due to their large 
size.  
 
 



 2

PSO and APSO staff are continuing to collect data for the creel survey and an opinion survey.  The majority of the 
data has been collected and now data is collected during the first week of each month.  The District Biologist and his  
staff will analyze the data and present a preliminary report to the Recreation Committee at the April meeting.  
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective month (operations, 
concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance Manager.  

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

FY 09/10 657,684 468,111 221,424 249,082 140,840 123,494 167,416 215,552 280,698

FY 10/11 597,378 475,594 213,568 140,193 115,366 102,686 188,851 173,107 231,315

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2009 Oct revenue includes $80,000 grant/Cortez

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

 
Incidents  
Two reportable incidents occurred in the Recreation Area that involved calls to the CHP for suspected under the 
influence of alcohol. Subsequent arrests were made in each incident.  
 
 
  
G:\WPDOCS\REPORTS\MONTH\2011\Feb.2011.doc 



Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

1986/1998/20061987/1999/20071988/2000/20081989/2001/20091990/2002/20101991/2003/2011 1992/2004

Calendar Years

L
ak

e 
C

as
it

as
 S

to
ra

g
e 

(A
F

)

1998 to 2004
2006 to 2012
1986 to 1992



CASITAS RESERVOIR WATER INVENTORY SUMMARY
2010/11 WATER YEAR

      (All Volumes in Acre-feet)

           RESERVOIR               RESERVOIR  INFLOW  RESERVOIR RELEASES
(last of previous month) VENTURA CHANGE

RIVER TO MAIN   IN
MONTH ELEV (ft) STORAGE DIRECT DIVERS'N TOTAL PRECIP EVAP   SYSTEM SPILL STORAGE

OCT '10 539.40 185453 -209 0 -209 411 590 915 0 -1303

NOV '10 538.82 184150 -460 0 -460 356 338 1012 0 -1455

DEC '10 538.17 182695 7949 2252 10201 2716 150 732 0 12036

JAN '11 543.46 194731 988 1739 2727 164 203 570 0 2118

FEB '11 544.37 196849 1258 714 1972 1045 277 680 0 2060

MAR '11 545.25 198909 8544 8151 16695 1780 468 520 0 17487

APR '11 552.50 216395

MAY '11

JUN '11

JUL '11

AUG '11

SEP '11

OCT '11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

TOTAL 18071 12855 30926 6471 2027 4429 0 30942

reservoir capacity = 254,000 a.f. @ 567 ft.

g:\engr.wks\hydrology\casitasdam\annual\casitasreservoir2011































   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

04/21/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $710,248 3.625% 07/01/10 5.73% 145 8
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $735,224 3.125% 07/01/10 5.93% 952 56
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $731,535 2.875% 07/01/10 5.90% 1491 88
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,215 1.125% 06/30/10 5.69% 318 18
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $779,114 4.750% 07/19/10 6.28% 1646 103
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $753,046 4.125% 07/01/10 6.07% 876 53
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $733,985 3.000% 07/01/10 5.92% 1177 70
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $716,695 2.125% 06/30/10 5.78% 510 29
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $703,892 1.125% 06/30/10 5.68% 234 13
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $735,056 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1225 73
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,103,353 1.375% 07/06/10 8.90% 2604 232
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $708,967 1.500% 04/01/10 5.72% 970 55
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $715,911 2.125% 07/01/10 5.77% 1299 75
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $706,755 1.125% 06/30/10 5.70% 594 34
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,087,339 1.375% 07/01/10 8.77% 3144 276
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $703,885 1.000% 06/30/10 5.68% 250 14

Accrued Interest $58,062 $66,780

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,396,999 85.29%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $0 $0 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,137,397 $2,137,397 0.89% Estimated 14.71%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,526,236 $14,534,396 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,526,236 $14,464,923

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,552,777 $16,552,777

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $1,875,055 $1,875,055
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $31 $31 0.470%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $16,401,322 $16,409,483

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,582,195 $16,582,195

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	4-27-11 agenda.pdf
	4-13-11 min
	Bill list
	Fin Minutes 04 15 11
	Executive Minutes 04 11 2011
	Water Res Minutes 04 18 2011
	FeeWaiverMemo-042111
	RowingClubFeeWaiverLtr022311
	Water Conservation Position (2)
	RecreationReport-Mar2011
	DroughtPeriodthru040111
	WaterYear2010-11thruMarch
	legislative outreach
	News
	Investment Report 4-21-2011
	A


